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108 Clintén Avenue . , oe 
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Dear Mr. Eaton : 
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' In your letter dated January 6, 1970, you ~~ 
meee ES made inquiry concerning the sling which was on the ~:~ 
eed oo rifle recovered in connection with théassassination . : 

of President John F. Kennedy. rere 
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aa The information obtained by the FBI concerning 
Po the sling and rifle was turned over to the Warren 

Commission. With regard to the discrepancies you oo, 
feel may exist between the photographs, you may wish 
to take this matter up with the authors of the Boe 
magazine article and the book, —— Se te 
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. Sincerely yours, 

- : J, Edgar Hoover 

- . : . John Edgar Hoover 
. Director - 
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Mp f) Note: No ‘derogatory information concerning addressee located 
ep 7 in Bufiles. We have looked at the photographs of the sling . 

of) > in the Commission Exhibit and the book "Six Seconds in Dallas". 
- ‘f and they appear to be the same type. There is nothing to 
wD fe indicate whether or not they were the same sling. 

       

  

(Vettes SIMZICY 
. ° : /,” . | , 7 . a ms 

‘ . ‘f “a Sag ~ q v. hs alls i ( pathy PD tsqu yn SS 
/ . . oe a 

        
tA je P20 Buttress Voneea 

4 
: . - == yibowm fo Ye ant oe 

colaes 
may 

wel 

  

wait Roouf—] recetyee unit_] 

So gin hk mee eeepwty Spartan tee —s Sererpee — : . ~ NTRS a Op we Oe ee See te a a ee ke, 
 


